

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=366646]
Sent: 13/06/2017 4:41:14 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]; LIU Sheen -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=204391]; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217803]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=792883]
CC: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=194132]
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - OFHP
Attachments: Term Sheet_Master Subscription_draft June 13.docx; 2017 06 13 Business Issues v01.docx; Financing Trust - Performance Fee Recommendation.doc; Term Sheet - Provincial Support Agreement - May 12.docx

Any comments or edits on your respective areas?

-----Original Message-----

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF) [mailto:Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 4:33 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: EXTERNAL - OFHP

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi John,

Please see the attached package of business issues for OFHP. We have also revamped the update note to shorten and simplify. We aren't sure whether we have the status right on these so hoping to get your perspectives.

No rush as there is no meeting this week, but thought I would pass it along.

Thanks,
Scott